A BBOTT & P RICE GENERAL CONTRACTORS
INCORPORATED CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS

5 SCHUMAN ROAD
MiLLwooD, NEW YORK
10546

TEL: 914 944 4916
Fax: 914 944 4917

May 15, 2024

Yonkers Public Schools
One Larkin Center
Yonkers, NY 10701
Attn:  Lee Pavone, P.E.

Re: Extension of Contract Time
Contract No. 2024-00000244
Part I of Playground & Select Building Upgrades
Schools 15,27, 28 & 29

Dear Mr. Pavone:

Abbott & Price, Inc. (“Abbott & Price”) hereby respectfully requests an extension of time for the
above referenced contract, from February 15, 2024 to November 15, 2024 for a total of 274
calendar days. Additional time is needed to complete the contract work and additional
unforeseen work under the contract contingency, which were delayed to due rain and suboptimal
weather conditions. Also, additional time is necessary to prepare the documentation in
connection with the close-out of the contract and to process final payments.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Edward J. Napoleon
President

cc: J. D’Angelo, A.R.A., LEED AP — Fuller and D’ Angelo P.C.
F. Milito — Savin Engineers, P.C.
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